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Matilda Sanders 

From: Sheffield, Glenda [Glenda.Sheffield@BelISouth.COM] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Monday, March 13,2006 1 :46 PM 

Mays, Meredith; Fatool, Vicki; Nancy Sims; Slaughter, Brenda ; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Holland, Robyn 
P 

Florida Docket No. 041 269-TL 
CMP 

Attachments: 041 269 031 3 Bayo Ltr.pdf COM 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D, 

E. 

Glenda Sheffield 
Legal Secretary to Meredith Mays 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

glenda .sheffield@Lbe[lsouth .corn 
(404) 335-0788 

Docket No. 041 269-TP 

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to Interconnection 

Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Meredith Mays 

4 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s tetter to the Florida Public Service Commission to 
Request Official Notice of South Carolina Decision Pursuant to Florida Statues, Section 120.569(2)(i) 

CTR 

ECR 

<<041269 0313 Bay0 Ltr.pdf>> 
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Dear Ms, Bay& 
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